

Kristin Metho
Graphic Designer

Hondiusstraat 25 - A
3021 NG Rotterdam
The Netherlands

+31 (0) 681 85 58 55
+49 (0) 174 52 45 225
kristinmetho@web.de
www.kristinmetho.de

I am a graphic designer with a focus on printed matter, visual identities, and occasionally websites and display systems, mainly for art and cultural institutions.

Since graduating I have worked with, among others, Studio Tomás Saraceno, werkleitz – centre for media art, Burg Giebichenstein University of Art and Design Halle, and recently at Kummer and Herrman with Witte de With Center for Contemporary Art Rotterdam, BAK – basis voor actuele kunst, The Sochi Project (a cooperation between photographer Rob Hornstra and writer/documentary film maker Arnold van Bruggen) as well as with VROM Ministry for Housing, Spatial Planning and Environment.

Since 2010 I work freelance on own commissions and for various design studios.

* 16.06.1979

Nationality: German

Languages: German (mother tongue), English (fluent),
Dutch (fluent), French (moderate)

EDUCATION

— 2009

Dutch for German speakers, Advanced Course,
James Boswell Institute Utrecht

— 2008

Dutch Basic Course, Volksuniversiteit Amsterdam

— 2008

Master (MA) in Graphic design Burg Giebichenstein
University of Art and Design Halle

— 2003 – 2004

Exchange at the Academy of Arts, Architecture
and Design Prague

— 2000 – 2008

Burg Giebichenstein University of Art and Design
Halle, department Visual Communication with main
focus on Graphic design and typography

WORK EXPERIENCE

— since 2010/Jan

Freelance graphic designer working on commissions
and for various graphic design studios

— 2008/Apr – 2009/Dec

Graphic designer at Kummer & Herrman,
Utrecht, www.kummer-herrman.nl

— 2006/Apr – Aug

Graphic designer at nowakteufelknyrim,
Düsseldorf, internship, www.n-t-k.de

— 2006/Jan – Mar

Graphic designer at Kummer & Herrman,
Utrecht, internship

— 2004 – 2005

Student-assistent of Prof. Anna Berkenbusch, head
of Graphic Design department at Burg Giebichenstein,
University of Art and Design Halle

— 2000 – 2004

Assistance at architecture and advertising photo-
grapher Klaus-Reiner Klebe, Munich

— 1999

Assistance Theater Görlitz / scenery design,
internship

FREELANCE

— 2010

Freelance graphic designer at Kummer & Herrman,
collaborating on the design of two artist monographies
(Edith Dekyndt, Cosima von Bonin)

Freelance graphic designer at the studio of artist /
architect Tomás Saraceno, concept for a website

Freelance graphic designer at Grafisches Büro, Vienna,
www.g-b.at, among others book design for Vienna-
based artist Josef Trattner, concept for a new identity
for IMV

— 2009

Poster design for a fashion show of fashion label
cloudsacrossheadlines, www.cloudsacrossheadlines.com

— 2008

Burg Giebichenstein University of Art and Design
Halle, design of the publication for the Berlin-based
art fair Kunstsalon

werkleitz – centre for media art, concept of the
new identity, in collaboration with Marcel Lunkwitz

— 2007

YEAYEA, design of the publication *Design Guide
Saxony-Anhalt*

— 2006

Fashion designer Hedwig Heinrich, design of various
patterns, in collaboration with Cornelia Ohlendorf

— 2005

City of Halle, design of the poster series *Halle is changing*

Co-initiator of *Schussgegenschuss*, exhibition experiment
during the International Summer School Halle 2005,
design of a catalogue and display system

EXHIBITIONS

— 2010

Salon für Kunstbuch, Vienna (Austria),
with *Pop-up Spaces*

NO-ISBN/Salon für Kunstbuch. An Artwork as
enterprise, GfZK Galerie für Zeitgenössische Kunst
Leipzig (Germany), with *Pop-up Spaces*

— 2008

Graduate Show 2008, Burg Giebichenstein
University of Art and Design Halle (Germany),
with *Pop-up Spaces*

— 2008/2007

Book fair Leipzig (Duitsland), booth Burg Giebichen-
stein Halle, with *Pop-up Spaces* en *Schussgegenschuss*

Book fair Frankfurt, (Duitsland), booth Burg Giebichen-
stein Halle, with *Pop-up Spaces* en *Schussgegenschuss*

— 2006

Trnava Poster Triennial, Slovakia, with the poster
design for *Heimwerker* and the poster series *Halle is
changing*

Golden Bee. International Biennial of Graphic Design
Moscow, Russia, with the poster design for *Heimwerker*
and a calligraphic poster series

— 2006

Young talents for tomorrow: Future designers from 22 European countries give their vision of tomorrow's world. Nantes, France, with the poster series *Halle is changing* and the design of a newspaper

— 2005 / 2006

Shrinking Cities, Zentrum für zeitgenössische Kultur, S-Bahn station Halle-Neustadt, Germany, with the poster series *Halle is changing* and the design of a newspaper

— 2005

Experimenta Design / Catalysts! Lisbon, Portugal, with a poster design against global poverty

Festival d'Affiches International Chaumont, France, with a poster design against global poverty

AWARDS

— 2006

Nomination : output yearbook 09, with the poster design for *Heimwerker*

'Best Poster' (Category B – students), International Poster Triennial Trnava, Slovakia, with the poster design for *Heimwerker*

PUBLICATIONS

— 2006

Design: Burg Giebichenstein Hochschule für Kunst und Design Halle/University of Art and Design Halle, Burg Giebichenstein Hochschule für Kunst und Design Halle Fachbereich Design

Trnava Poster Triennial 2006, Exhibition catalogue, Galéria Jána Koniarka Trnava

: output 09. International Yearbook and Student Award in Visual Communication 2006, Verlag Hermann Schmidt Mainz

— 2003

burg intern 2/2003, Burg Giebichenstein Hochschule für Kunst und Design Halle

— 2002

Burg Giebichenstein – Hochschule für Kunst und Design Halle, Nr. 10 der Schriftenreihe der Burg Giebichenstein, Prof. Rudolf Schäfer für die Burg Giebichenstein Hochschule für Kunst und Design Halle

REFERENCES

— BAK basis voor actuele kunst, Utrecht

— Arnold van Bruggen, Amsterdam

— Burg Giebichenstein Halle

— Cloudsacrossheadlines, Berlin

— City of Halle

— grafisches Büro, Vienna

— Hedwig.Heinrich, Halle

— Julia Grandegger, Vienna

— Kummer & Herrman, Utrecht

— Studio Tomás Saraceno, Frankfurt / Mainz

— The Sochi Project, Utrecht / Amsterdam

— Josef Trattner, Vienna

— VROM, Den Haag

— werkleitz – centre for media art, Halle

— Witte de With, Rotterdam

— YEAYEA, Leipzig